BIO

Enedina Prater is a San Antonio-raised poet, prose writer, storyteller, spoken word performer, and romance novelist. While growing up in San Antonio's Southside, she discovered a love of reading and exploration through the written word. Her prose and poetry draw upon her life experiences and dreams, which in turn influence and empower her to build her own worlds through her fiction.

EDUCATION

2011 Associate of Liberal Arts, San Antonio College, San Antonio, TX

2015 Bachelor's in General Studies (concentration in Business, Sociology and English),

Texas Women's University, Denton, TX

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2007-2010 KSYM 90.1- On Air Talent, Producer of Punk Rock 101 w/ Prater & Ms. Sally

San Antonio, TX

2008-Present San Antonio Public Library, Circulation Attendant, Library Assistant,

Adult Services Programmer, San Antonio, TX

SKILLS

Poetry, Prose, Storytelling, Public Speaking, Programming, Outreach, Event Organizing, Panelist, Client Services, Book Club Organizer, Social Media Liaison. Canva, drawing, sketching, Zine making, and painting with different mediums. Publisher, Google Docs, Microsoft, Outlook, Teams, and Power Point. Experience with library software, processing library materials, collection maintenance, database, and catalog usage. Serials and Periodicals holdings editor. Editing software such as iMovie, Pro Tools, You Tube Editor, and TikTok.

PUBLICATIONS

| 2014 | "He had me at Fideo," St. Sucia, Issue I, La Primera |
|------|---|
| 2014 | "Tiffany Blue," St. Sucia, Issue II, Dos Mundos |
| 2015 | "Cousins," St. Sucia, Issue IV, Cuatros Caminos |
| 2016 | "Scales," St. Sucia, Issue V, Cinco Sentidos |
| 2021 | "They Do Not Know They Are Angry," Boundless 2021, Anthology of the Rio |
| | Grande Valley International Poetry Festival |
| 2021 | "Sometimes I Feel Things, "Boundless 2021, Anthology of the Rio Grande Valley |
| | International Poetry Festival |
| 2021 | "Things I Think About When I'm Drunk," That Gray Zineabout mental health! |

| 2021 | "Together Again," Altar-ing: Con Much Cariño de San Antonio a Chicago – | |
|--|---|--|
| | Contributor/Poet. Organized by Bonnie Cisneros. Published by Chicago Public | |
| | Library, Chicago, IL | |
| 2023 | "Sometimes," Boundless 2023, Anthology of the Rio Grande Valley International | |
| | Poetry Festival | |
| READINGS AND STORYTELLING EVENTS | | |
| 2014 | St. Sucia Presents Music and Words, White Rabbit, San Antonio, TX | |
| 2015 | St. Sucia, Issue IV, Cuatros Caminos Release, Hi-Tones, San Antonio, TX | |
| 2016 | St. Sucia Issue X Release, Hi-Tones, San Antonio, TX | |
| 2017 | "Enedina Prater Still Feels Some Guilt", Texas Public Radio's Worth Repeating | |
| 2018 | St. Sucia XIV Last Issue Release, Hi-Tones, San Antonio, TX | |
| 2020 | ¡Zine Baile! AWP Conference Event, San Antonio, TX | |
| 2023 | Westfall Branch Library National Novel Poetry Month Reading, San Antonio, TX | |
| | | |
| ACADEMIA | | |
| 2017-Present | Publication part of UC Santa Barbara Chicano/a Gender Studies curriculum | |
| 2017-Present | Publications archived at the San Antonio Public Library Latino Collection, | |
| | San Antonio, TX | |
| 2017-Present | Publications archived at The Harry Elkins Widener Memorial Library-Harvard | |
| | College, Cambridge, MA | |
| 2022 | Featured work displayed at Mexic-Arte Museum, Austin, TX | |
| | reatured work displayed at Mexic-Arte Museum, Austin, 17 | |
| MEMBEDSHI | | |
| _ | PS AND WRITING GROUPS | |
| 2016-2020 | PS AND WRITING GROUPS Romance Writers of America | |
| 2016-2020 2016-2020 | PS AND WRITING GROUPS Romance Writers of America San Antonio Romance Writers of America | |
| 2016-2020 2016-2020 2018-Present | PS AND WRITING GROUPS Romance Writers of America San Antonio Romance Writers of America t National Novel Writing Month Community | |
| 2016-2020 2016-2020 2018-Present 2019-Present | PS AND WRITING GROUPS Romance Writers of America San Antonio Romance Writers of America National Novel Writing Month Community Heart Breathings Writing Community | |
| 2016-2020 2016-2020 2018-Present 2019-Present | PS AND WRITING GROUPS Romance Writers of America San Antonio Romance Writers of America t National Novel Writing Month Community | |

AWARDS AND CERTIFICATES

| 2015 | Coursework in Emergency Management Institute FEMA Certificate |
|------|---|
| 2019 | City of San Antonio Managers Award |
| 2020 | National Novel Writing Month Winner |